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From: Dierolf, Amy C. [Amy.Dierolf@pgnmail.com]
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 3:01 PM

To: 'Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ'; Bruner, Douglas
Cc: Snead, Paul

Subject: PEF LNP Wetland Table

Attachments: LNP Wetland Acreage By Parcel Jan 2012.pdf

Don and Doug,

Per your request, please find attached a table of the wetland acreage for the LNP project broken down by parcel. Please
note for the blow down pipeline, barge slip, intake and discharge structures we used the limits of construction (impact
limits) as our parcel limits even though these waters extend past our limits of construction.

Please let Paul or | know if you have any questions.
Amy

Amy Dierolf

Lead Environmental Specialist
Environmental Services
Progress Energy

PO Box 14042

PEF 903

St Petersburg, FL 33733
727-820-5657
amy.dierolf@pgnmail.com
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Levy Nuclear Plant — January 2012 Approximate Acreage of USACE Jurisdictional Wetlands and
Isolated Wetlands By Parcel

Parcel Jurisdictional Wetlands Isolated Wetlands (ac) Total
(ac)

Onsite 2004 16 2020
Triangle 7.1 6.2 13.3
Ross-Koveski 77 5 82
South 815 53 868
Blowdown Pipeline/Barge 8.01 0.2 8.21
Slip/Intake Structure/Discharge
Structure*

*Includes surface waters at the CFBC for pipeline crossing, barge slip, and intake structure; the CFBC By-Pass
Channel for the bridges and pipeline crossings; and the Crystal River Energy Complex canal for the discharge
structure. The impact limits were considered the parcel limits even though the water bodies extend outside this
area.




